
Tom Green County 
 

 
SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
August 7, 2025 

 

TO:  

Parties in interest and citizens of Tom Green, Runnels, Concho, Schleicher, Irion, Sterling and Coke Counties. 
 
FROM: 
 
Carmen Symes Dusek    Jay Weatherby 
District Judge     District Judge 
51st Judicial District    340th Judicial District 
 
Gonzalo Rios     Brad Goodwin 
District Judge     District Judge 
119th Judicial District    391st Judicial District 
 
SUBJECT:  
 
Hearing for the purpose of setting amounts of annual compensation of: the district court reporters serving the 
51st, 119th, 340th, and 391st Judicial Districts of Texas; and the county auditor and assistant auditors serving Tom 
Green County. 
 
DATE AND TIME: 
 
August 22, 2025; 3:00 P.M. 
 
LOCATION: 
 
340th District Court Jury Room, Tom Green County Courthouse, at 112 W Beauregard, San Angelo, Texas  76903. 
 
 
NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT: 
Pursuant to Local Government Code §152.905, notice is hereby given to all parties in interest and citizens that a 
public hearing will be held in the 340th District Court Jury Room in the Tom Green County Courthouse at 112 W 
Beauregard, San Angelo, Texas, at 3:00 P.M. the 22nd day of August, 2025, for the purpose of setting the annual 
compensation for: district court reporters serving the 51st, 119th, 340th, and 391st Judicial Districts of Texas; and 
the county auditor and assistant auditors serving Tom Green County. 


